Received: 11/28/2022 Time: 12:13pm Posted: 11/28/2022 Time: 12:13pm H. Almy Town Clerk

# TOWN OF BERKLEY MASSACHUSETTS

## BOARD OF SELECTMEN

One North Main Street 02779-1336 Office: 508-824-6794 Fax: 508-822-4603 E-mail: selectmen@berkleyma.us

### **MEETING POSTING**

Wednesday, November 30, 2022 @ 4:30 p.m. Moitoza – Pettey Hearing Room, Town Hall, 1 North Main Street

### **SELECTMEN'S AGENDA**

#### I. <u>Call to Order</u>:

#### II. <u>Personnel:</u>

- 1. Board to interview Leilani Dalpe and Mark Stankiewicz for the Town Administrator position; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to select and enter into negotiations with new Town Administrator; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to potentially hire Jeffrey Lopriore as a Camera Operator for Berkley Community Access TV; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### III. <u>Minutes to be approved by the Board of Selectmen:</u>

- 1. August 3, 2022 Meeting Minutes
- 2. August 3, 2022 Meeting Minutes Executive Session
- 3. August 8, 2022 Meeting Minutes
- 4. August 24, 2022 Meeting Minutes

#### IV. <u>Meeting Mail:</u>

1. Board to review email from Nadine Rose, School Business Administrator for the BP Regional Technical School District regarding estimated debt/interest for each member community for the MSBA project; review of matter, votes may be taken.



- 2. Board to review letter from Dr. Alexandre Magalhaes, Superintendent-Director of BP Regional Technical High School regarding the November 15, 2022 meeting; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to review letter from Comcast dated November 18, 2022 regarding Important Information Price Changes; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 4. Board to review invitation for the MMA Annual Meeting and Trade Show, as well as the 2023 MIIA Annual Business Meeting and Luncheon; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 5. Board to review Definitive Subdivision Plan for Haystack Lane; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 6. Board to review letter from The Commonwealth of Massachusetts Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs regarding the MVP Community; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### V. <u>Appointments:</u>

1. Board to potentially appoint Meghan Connolly to the Zoning Board of Appeals; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### VI. <u>Public Hearing:</u>

 A Public Hearing will be held on Wednesday, November 30, 2022 at 6:00 pm by the Board of Selectmen, in the Moitoza – Pettey Hearing Room at 1 N. Main St., Berkley, at which time the Selectmen will establish the classification relative to residential, commercial, industrial, personal property and open space. Those attending the hearing will have the right to present written and/or oral comments. Board of Selectmen: George F. Miller, Dean R. Larabee, Wendy F. Cochrane.

#### VII. <u>New Business:</u>

- 1. Board to review draft for Motor Vehicle Professional Standards Backing Policy; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 2. Board to issue citation to Richard Thorne for earning rank as an Eagle Scout; review of matter, votes may be taken.
- 3. Board to attend Planning Board Hearing at 6:00 p.m. in the COA Room; review of matter, votes may be taken.

#### VIII. <u>Town Administrator Report:</u>

#### IX. <u>Finance Committee Update:</u>

- X. <u>Public Input:</u>
- XI. <u>Adjournment</u>:

\*Next Scheduled Meeting is Wednesday, December 7, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.\*